

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 November 2021 15:30
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Persistence data: PFAS restriction - INC000000306268

Hi [REDACTED]

I'd discussed the linking of UUID with the substance ID parameters with our data team and they thought that it would be relatively easy to run a query across the various tables to combine.

I just asked now if they could explain how to do this, if needed.

My question to you is whether this would help you to process the data further??

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 17 November 2021 13:53
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: VS: Persistence data: PFAS restriction - INC000000306268

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

Thank you for the aggregated data from IUCLID on degradation parameters of the registered PFAS compounds. After scrutinising the documents on BOD/COD results and degradation results, it seems very difficult to compile a table with experimental data for registered PFAS. In the documents no connection between dossier uuids and chemical name and EC number are available and no information on test guidelines are given. This makes the task very demanding with too much manual work.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Fra: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sendt: fredag 29. oktober 2021 09:39
Til: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Kopi: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
<[REDACTED]>
<[REDACTED]>
Emne: Persistence data: PFAS restriction - INC000000306268

Dear [REDACTED]

I have just sent you to your REACH-IT account (m25025) following screening data, to be used in the context of the UPFAS project. As you know, [REDACTED] asked to use your account for this purpose.

We note that the CATABOL data seems to have been already sent to Kemi. [REDACTED] was there the contact person, so we assume these files do not need further explanation than what is included in the files.

Could you please confirm that you have received, and are able to open the following files sent in four (4) separate REACH-IT messages?

- bod_cod_results
- degradation_results
- dossier_list
- file_uuids
- studyList
- Observed maps PFAS CATALOGIC model 301C v11-16
- PFAS CATALOGIC hydrolysis_two models
- PFAS_ENV_291020_PK_updated_180221
- PFAS_ENV_catalogic_v3
- pfas_env_v2

Potential confidential information has not been filtered out, and the data cannot therefore be made public.

Please note that ECHA is not in the position to decide on the appropriateness of use of this information for the purposes specified in the original request and its conformity with the Declaration of Commitment with respect to security aspects for REACH-IT. ECHA sends you the required information in the attached file. It is your obligation to weigh all the relevant factors and decide, whether the specified use would be in accordance with your MSCA's Declaration of Commitment.

As a reminder: the file should be treated in accordance with the Declaration of Commitment and the respective Standard Security Requirements for implementation of Community legislation that your organisation signed for getting access to REACH-IT. The declaration signed by the MSCAs provides: "Acknowledges that the right to access to data which are not publicly available is solely granted to enable MSCAs and enforcement authorities responsible for the REACH Regulation and the CLP Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008 to carry out their tasks under these Regulations and in the application and implementation of other Community legislation, as appropriate."

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Computational Assessment Unit
European Chemicals Agency
Telakkakatu 6, P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 25 October 2021 10:16

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

<[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Subject: SV: Persistence data

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for following up. We checked again and we could not find this file, so it would be appreciated if you could resend the file. I suggest you send it to my colleague Cecile Blom with REACH-IT no. M-25025.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

Fra: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sendt: fredag 22. oktober 2021 18:57

Til: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Kopi: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

<[REDACTED]>

Emne: Persistence data

Dear [REDACTED]

I talked to my colleagues about your question and in addition to the report called 'pfas env v2' we think that you should also already have a report (comprised of a series of tables) called 'readybiodegradation', which contains the relevant persistence information from registered PFAS.

Could you let us know if you can find this.

If not, we can send it again via REACH-IT.

Yours,

[REDACTED]

PS I'm on leave next week, but [REDACTED] or [REDACTED] should be able to help you.

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.